Herambraj Sonawane

From: Sukhvinder Singh <info@palbusinesssystems.com>
Sent: Saturday, March 2, 2024 12:37 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane; 'Herambraj Sonawane'

Cc: ‘Samrat Narvekar'; ‘Pooja Jha'

Subject: RE: Microsoft Surface Pro8 Intel

Dear Sir,

Please find below commercials for MS Notebook software as per your requirement

|S/No.||Product Description ||Price in Rupees |
1 Microsoft Surface Pro8 Intel Core i3, 8 GB RAM, |[69800.00

512 GB SSD ,Win 11 pro, 1 year Warranty
[2 |[extended warranty |[p000.00 |

Terms & conditions:

1. Delivery free of cost in Delhi NCR. ( ROl on acuals)

2. Payment is 100% advance, along with purchase order.
3. GST extra as applicable.

4. Delivery 4-5 working days.

5. Quote validity 10 days
Thanks & Warm regards,
Sukhvinder Singh | Pal Business Systems [

Landline.: 01145140928 | Cell : 09891208073,9999534726
Email : info@palbusinesssystems.com [ web: http://www.palbusinesssystems.com




eScanAV CERT-In Toolkit N

Advanced Botnet Detection & Malware Removal Tool at e

In @ posnit effort with C Swachhts Kendra under the indian Computer Emergency Resporss
IT, MicroW¥orkd ha a Boxt Bemoreal Tood 1t
Ehasir cosmpaters.

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel @k-corp.in>

Sent: 01 March 2024 20:49

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>
Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Microsoft Surface Pro8 Intel

Dear team

Please provide rate for this

|S/No.| |Product Description |

1 Microsoft Surface Pro8 Intel Core i3, 8 GB RAM, 512 GB SSD ,Win
11 pro, 1 year Warranty
|2 ||Extended Warranty |

Delivery location — CHENNAI AIRPORT

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737



